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_ endeavouring to secure the use of a
in close proximity to the College, which 

obtain for a very nominal rental, - 
not exceeding |100.00, upon which water

I am
piece of land 
I believe we can
certainly a sum is procurable without further expense.

Dr. Conklin, Prof. Maw and I_are preparing 
for vou a report on the whole question, i.e. the clearing 
un of the nr e sent disease situation, the provision of fresh land', and an outline of a suggested policy for the 
activities of the Poultry Department for the future.

I have gone to some length in this letter,
explained matters to your satisfaction.but trust I have

Yours faithfully,

T. FRED. WARP, 
Bursar.
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